

## **PHARMA** شركة التقدم للصناعات الدوائيا

### Read all of this leaflet carefully before you start taking this

- Keep this leaflet. You may need to read it again.
- If you have any further questions. ask your doctor or pharmacist.
- This medicine has been prescribed for you. Do not pass it on to others. It may harm them, even if their symptoms are the same as yours.
- If any of the side effects gets serious, or if you notice any side effects not listed in this leaflet, please tell your doctor or pharmacist. In this leaflet:
- What EDRAK® ODT is and what it is used for
- . Before you take EDRAK® ODT
- How to take EDRAK® ODT
- 4 Possible side effects
- How to store EDRAK® ODT
- Further information

#### What EDRAK® ODT is and what it is used for: Pharmacotherapeutic group:

EDRAK® ODT (Memantine Hydrochloride) belongs to a group of medicines known as anti-dementia

Memory loss in Alzheimer's disease is due to a message signals in the brain. The brain contains so called, N methyl-D aspartate (NMDA) receptors that are involved in transmitting nerve signals important in learning and memory, **EDRAK® ODT** belongs to a group of medicines called NMDA-receptor antagonists. EDRAK® ODT acts on these NMDA-receptors improving the transmission of nerve signals and the memory

### Theraneutic indications:

EDRAK® ODT is used for the treatment of patients with moderate to severe Alzheimer's disease

#### 2. Before you take EDRAK® ODT: a. Do not Take EDRAK® ODT:

If you are allergic (hypersensitive) to memantine hydrochloride or any of the other ingredients of EDRAK® **ODT** tablets.

## b. Take special care with EDRAK®

- If you have a history of epileptic
- If you have recently experienced a myocardial infarction (heart attack) . or if you are suffering from congestive heart failure or from an uncontrolled hypertension (high blood pressure) . these situations the treatment should be carefully supervised, and the clinical benefit of EDRAK® ODT reassessed by your doctor on a regular basis.
- If you suffer from renal impairment (kidney problems), your doctor should closely monitor your kidney function and if necessary adapt the memantine doses accordingly.
- The use of medicinal products called amantadine (for the treatment of Parkinson's disease), ketamine (a substance generally used as an anaesthetic), dextromethorphan (generally used to treat cough) and other NMDA-antagonists at the same time should be avoided.
- EDRAK® ODT is not recommended for children and adolescents under the age of 18 years.

#### C.Taking other medicines, herbal, or dietary supplements:

Please tell your doctor or pharmacist if you are taking or have recently taken any other medicines, including medicines obtained without prescription.

In particular **EDRAK® ODT** may change the effects of the following medicines and their dose may need to be adjusted by your doctor:

Amantadine, ketamine, dextromethorohan, dantrolene, baclofen, cimetidine, ranitidine, procainamide, quinidine, quinine, nicotine, hydrochlorothiazide or any combination with hydrochlorothiazide), anticholinergics (substances generally used to treat movement disorders or intestinal cramps), anticonvulsants (substances used to prevent and relieve seizures), barbiturates (substances generally used to induce sleep), dopaminergic agonists (substances such as L-dopa, bromocriptine) neuroleptics (substances used in the treatment of mental disorders), oral anticoagulants.

If you go into hospital, let your doctor know that you are taking EDRAK®

# d. Taking with food and drink:

You should inform your doctor if you have recently changed or intend to change your diet substantially (e.g. from normal diet to strict vegetarian diet) or if you are suffering from states of renal tubulary acidosis (RTA, an excess of acid-forming substances in the blood due to renal dysfunction (poor kidney function)) or severe infections of the urinary tract (structure that carries urine) , as your doctor may need to adjust the dose of our medicine

The tablets can be taken with or without food.

# e.Pregnancy and breast-feeding: Ask your doctor or pharmacist for

advice before taking any medicine. Tell your doctor if you are pregnant or planning to become pregnant. The use of memantine in pregnant women is not recommended.

Women taking EDRAK® ODT should not breast-feed.

## f.Driving and using machines: our doctor will tell you whether your

illness allows you to drive and to use machines safely.
Also, EDRAK® ODT may change

your reactivity, making driving or operating machinery inappropriate.

# 3. How to take EDRAK® ODT:

Always take EDRAK® ODT exactly as vour doctor has told vou. You should check with your doctor or pharmacist if you are not sure.

#### Dosage:

The recommended dose of EDRAK® **ODT** for adults and elderly patients is 20 mg once a day. In order to reduce the risk of side effects, this dose is achieved gradually by the following daily treatment scheme.

For up-titration other tablet strengths are available.

## At the beginning of treatment you will start by using EDRAK® ODT

5 mg once a day. This dose will be increased weekly by 5 mg until the recommended (maintenance) dose is reached. The recommended maintenance dose is 20mg once a day, which is reached at the beginning of the 4th week.

#### Dosage in patients with impaired kidney function:

If you have impaired kidney function, your doctor will decide upon a dose that suits your condition. In this case, monitoring of your kidney function should be performed by your doctor at specified intervals.

#### Administration:

FDRAK® ODT should be administered orally once a day. To benefit from your medicine you should take it regularly every day at the same time of the day. The tablets can be taken

#### Posology and method of administration:

EDRAK® ODT should be taken as the following

- 1. Place the tablet in your mouth on your tongue. Since EDRAK® ODT is fragile, it should be taken immediately on opening the blister.
- 2. Allow it to dissolve, slowly for five minutes (it must never be chewed or swallowed undissolved)
- 3. Swallow with 240 mL of water. 4. If you have a dry mouth, use water to moisten it first.
- Never take more than the recommended dose.

## **Duration of treatment:** Continue to take EDRAK® ODT as

long as it is of benefit to you. Your doctor should assess your treatment on a regular basis.

#### If you take more EDRAK® ODT than you should:

In general, taking too much **Edrak®ODT** should not result in any harm to you. You may experience increased symptoms.

- If you take a large overdose of

Edrak®ODT, contact your doctor or get medical advice, as you may need medical attention.

#### If you forget to take EDRAK® ODT

- If you forget to take a dose, take it as soon as you remember it. However, if it is almost time for your next dose, skip the missed dose. • Do not take a double dose (two
- doses at the same time) to make up for a forgotten dose. If you have any further questions on

the use of this medicine, ask your doctor or pharmacist

### 4. Possible side effects

Like all medicines, EDRAK® ODT can cause side effects, although not everybody gets them In general, the observed side effects

are mild to moderate

Common (affects 1 to 10 users in 100):

- Headache, sleepiness, constipation. elevated liver function tests, dizziness, balance disorders, shortness of breath. high blood pressure and drug hypersensitivity
- Uncommon (affects 1 to 10 users in 1.000)
- · Tiredness, fungal infections, confusion, hallucinations, vomiting, abnormal gait, heart failure and venous blood clotting (thrombosis/ thromboembolism).
- Very Rare (affects less than 1 user in 10,000):
- Seizures.

Not known (frequency cannot be estimated from the available data):

 Inflammation of the pancreas. inflammation of the liver (hepatitis) and psychotic reactions.

Alzheimer's disease has been associated with depression, suicidal ideation and suicide. These events have been reported in patients treated with memantine.

If any of the side effects gets serious, or if you notice any side effects not listed in this leaflet, please tell your doctor or pharmacist.

#### 5. How to store EDRAK® ODT

- Keep out of the reach and sight of children.
- Do not use EDRAK® ODT after the expiry date, which is stated on the carton and the blister after FXp. . The expiry date refers to the last day of that month
- Do not store above 30°C.
- Medicines should not be disposed of via wastewater or household waste Ask your pharmacist how to dispose of medicines no longer required. These measures will help to protect the environment.

### 6.Further information

a. What FDRAK® ODT contains: The active substance is: Memantine hydrochloride

#### h what Edrak® ODT look like and contents of the pack:

EDRAK® ODT 5mg: Each orodispersible tablet contains Memantine Hydrochloride mg in packs of 30 tablets.

Edrak® ODT 10mg: Each orodispersible tablet contains Memantine Hydrochloride 10 mg in packs of 30 tablets.

Edrak® ODT 15mg: Each orodispersible tablet contains Memantine Hydrochloride 15 mg in packs of 30 tablets.

Edrak® ODT 20mg: Each orodispersible tablet contains Memantine Hydrochloride 20 mg in packs of 30 tablets.

Hospital packs are also available (500, 1000). Not all pack sizes are available in all

countries The other ingredient: Polacrilin,

Sodium Hydroxide, water, lactose monohydrate. Microcrystalline Cellulose. Mannitol, Crosscarmellose Sodium, Colloidal Aspartame, anhydrous, Red Iron oxide and peppermint flavor and Magnesium Stearate (for 10,15 & 20mg)

- Physical Description: EDRAK® ODT (5, 10, 15 & 20): Light pink, round, flat tablets with beveled

Pharmaceutical form

Orodispersible Tablets for oral use EDRAK® ODT are packed in: Alu, Peelable Alu Blister in carton box with a folded leaflet

#### c. Marketing Authorization Holder Al-Tagaddom Pharmaceutical Industries

Almwaqqar – Amman, Jordan Tel.: +962-6-4050092 Fax: +962-6-4050091

P.O. Box: 1019 Amman 11947 Jordan

Email: info@tqpharma.com d. This leaflet was last approved in 11/2017; I-Edrak-EDK-LM0-R0/AE

### This is a medicament

A medicament is a product which affects your health, and





قم بقراءة هذه النشرة جيدا قبل استعمال أو تناول هذا الدواء - احتفظ بهده النشرة، لأنك قد تحتاج إليها

- في حال كانت لديك أية أسئلة تتعلق بهذا المستحضر قم باستشارة الطبيب أو - إن هذا الدواء قد تم صرفه خصيصاً لك

بناءً على وصفة طبية، و لهذا يجب عليك عدم أعطائه لأى شخص، قد يضر به، حتى و إن كان هذا الشِّخص يعاني من نفس الأعراضُ التي سبق و أن عانيت منها.

- ب بد مصال بطبيبك المالج أو الصيدلي في حال زيادة حدة الأعراض الجانبية أو الاصابة بعد المسالة بعد التعراض الحانبية أو - قم بالاتصال بطبيبك المعالج أو الص الاصابة بعرض جانبي لم يتم ذكره في هذه النش ة.

تحتوي هذه النشرة على: الم موادراك أقراص تتفكك فمويا و ما هي دواعي استعماله.

ما شي دواعي استخداد. ٢. قبل القيام بتناول أو استعمال إدراك أقراص تتفكك فمويا. ٣. طريقة استعمال إدراك أقراص تتفكك

٤. الأعراض الحانبية المحتملة ٥. ظروف تخزين إدراك أقراص تتفكك

فموبا ٦. معلومات اضافية.

## ١. ما هو إدراك أقراص تتفكك فمويا و ما هي دواعي استعماله: المجموعة العلاجية:

ينتمى إدراك أقراص تتفكك فمويا ميمانتين هيدروكلوريد) إلى مجموعة من الْأَدُوية تَعْرَفُ بِاسْمِ الْأَدُويةِ المِضَادة للْخرف. يرجع فقدان الذاكرة في مرض الزهايمر إلى إشارات في الدماغ. يحتوى الدماغ على ما ، مستقبلات إن-ميثيل-د أسبارتات (NMDA) التي تشارك في نقل الإشارات سبية الهامة في التعلم والذاكرة. ينتمي إدراك أقراص تتفكك فمويا إلى مجموعة من الأدوية تسمى مضادات مستقبلات NMDA . يعمل إ**دراك أقراص** تتفكك فمويا على هذه المستقبلات لتحسين نقل الاشارات العصبية والذاكرة.

الاستطبابات: بستعمل أدراك أقراص تتفكك فمويا العلاج المرضى الذين يعانون من مرض الزهايمر المعتدل إلى الشديد.

٢. قبل القيام بتناول أو استعمال إدراك أقراص تتفكك فمويا أ. لا تأخذ إدراك أقراص تتفكك فمويا:

إذا كنت تعانى من حساسية (فرط التحسس) لمادة ميمانتين هيدروكلوريد أو لأي من المكونات الأُخرى المُوجودة في أقراص إدراك التي تتفكك فمويا. ب. الاحتباطات عند استعمال إدراك . أقراص تتفكك فمويا:

إذا كان لديك تاريخ مسبق للإصابة بنوبات

-- إذا كنت قد عانيت في الآونة الأخيرة من احتشاء عضلة القلب (نوبة قلبية)، أو إذا كنت تعانى من قصور القلب الاحتقاني أو

ارتفاع ضغط الدم غير المنضبط. في هذه الحالات يجب أن يكون العلاج تحت إشراف دقيق، ويجب على الطبيب إعادة تقييم الفوائد المرجوة من العلاج بشكل

- إذا كنت تعانى من قصور كلوي (مشاكل في الكُلى) ، يجب على الطبيب أن يرصد عن كثب وظيفة الكلى الخاصة بك وإذا لزم الأمر تعديل جرعات ميمانتين وفقاً لذلك.

- يجب تجنب استعمال أمانتادين (دواء لعلاج مرض باركنسون)، الكيتامين (وهي مادة تستعمل كمخدر)، ديكستروميثورفان (عادة تستعمل لعلاج السعال) وغيرها من مضادات مستقبلات NMDA في نفس الوقت.

**T** PHARMA Total Quality , شركة التقدم للصناعات الدوائية

> - لا ينصح باستعمال إدراك أقراص تتفكك فمويا للأطفال والمراهقين الذين تقل أعمارهم عن ١٨ عاماً.

> ج. التداخلات الدوائية عند أخذ هذا المستحضر مع أي أدوية أخرى أو أعشاب أو مكملات غذائية :

> يرجى أخبار الطبيب أو الصيدلي إذا كنت تتناول أو قد تناولت مؤخراً أية أدوية أخرى، بما في ذلك الأدوية التي يتم الحصول عليها دەن ەصفة طبية.

على وجه الخصوص، قد يغير إ**دراك** أقراص تتفكك فمويا تأثير الأدوية التالية وريما تحتاج لتعديل الجرعة من قبل الطبيب: أمانتادين، كيتامين، ديكستروميثورفان، دانترولین، باکلوفین، سیمیتیدین، رانیتیدین، بروكاييناميد، كوينيدين، كينيدين، كينين، النيكوتين، هيدروكلوروثيازيد (أو أي مزيج يحتوي هيدروكلوروثيازيد)، مضادات الكولين (مادة تستعمل عادة لعلاج اضطرابات الحركة أو التقلصات المعوية)، مضادات الاختلاج (أدوية تستعمل لمنع وتخفيف التشنجات)، الباربيتورات (أدوية تستعمل عادة للحث على النوم) ، منبهات الدوبامين ادوية مثل إل-دوبا، بروموكريبتين)، مضادات الذهان (الأدوية المستعملة في علاج الإضطرابات النفسية)، مضادات التخثر لفموية.

ر. إذا ذهبت إلى المستشفى، أخبر الطبيب بأنك تتناول إدراك أقراص تتفكك فمويا. د. تناول إدراك أقراص تتفكك فمويا مع ا لطعام والشراب:

يجب إبلاغ الطبيب إذا قمت مؤخراً بتغيير أو تنوى تغيير النظام الغذائي الخاص بك إلى حد كبير (على سبيل المثال التغيير من النظام الغذائي العادي لنظام غذائي نباتي صارم)، أو إذا كنت تعاني من حالات الحماض الكلوي ر. (وجود فائض من المواد التي تشكل الحمض يُ الدم بسبب القصور الكلوي (فشل في وظيفة الكلي)) أو التهابات حادة في المسالك البولية (الجهاز الذي يحمل البول)، قد يحتاج الطبيب إلى ضبط جرعة الدواء الخاصة بك.

يمكن أخذ الأقراص بغض النظر عن تناول

ه. الحمل والرضاعة: استشر طبيبك أو الصيدلي قبل تناول أي

أُخبري طبيبكٍ إذا كنت حامل أو تخططين لتصبح حاملاً. لا ينصح باستعمال ميمانتين . في النساء الحوامل.

يجب على النساء اللواتي يتناولن إدراك أقراص تتفكك فمويا عدم إرضاع أطفالهن رضاعة طبيعية. و. القيآدة واستعمال الآلات:

سوف يخبرك طبيبك ما إذا كان مرضك سمح لك بالقيادة واستعمال الآلات بأمان. أيضا، قد يغيير إدراك أقراص تتفكك فمويا من ردود فعلك، مما يجعل القيادة أو تشغيل الآلات غير مناسب بالنسبة لك. ٣. طريقة استعمال إدراك أقراص

تتفكك فمويا : تناول إدراك أقراص تتفكك فمويا دائما -روروبون بالطريقة التي أخبرك بها طبيبك. تحقق مع 

الجرعة: تِبلغ الجرعة الموصى بها من إ**دراك** أقراص تتفكك فموياً للكبار والمرضى المسنين ٢٠ ملغم، تعطى مرة واحدة يوميا. للحد من خطر الآثار الجانبية يجب الوصول لهذه الجرعة تدريجيا بإتباع نظام العلاج اليومي التالي، حيث يوجد تراكيز مختلفة لتسهيل عملية المعايرة.

نسهيل عمليه المايره. في بداية العلاج سوف تبدأ باستعمال ٥ ملغم من إ**دراك أقراص تتفكك فمويا** مرة واحدة يوميا. سيتم زيادة هذه الجرعة أسبوعيا بمقدار ٥ ملغم للوصول للجرعة الموصى بها (الجرعات الاستمرارية). تبلغ عن هذه الأحداث مع المرضى الذين يتناولون الجرعة الاستمرارية الموصى بها ٢٠ ملغم ميمانتين.

الوصول إلى هذه الجرعة في بداية الأسبوع الرابع. الجرعة في المرضى الذين يعانون من قصور في وظائف الكلى:

إذا كنت تعاني من قصور في وظائف الكلى سوف بقرر طبيبك الحرعة الناسية لك بناءً على حالتك. في هذه الحالة، يجب أن يقوم طبيبك بمراقبة وظائف الكلى لديك على فت ات زمنية محددة.

طريقة الاستعمال: يجب تناول إدراك أقراص تتفكك فمويا عن طريق الفم مرة واحدة يومياً. للاستفادة من الدواء يجب أن تأخذه بانتظام كل يوم في نفس الوقت من اليوم. يمكن أخذ الأقراص

بغض النظر عن تناول الطعام. . الجرعة و طريقة تناول الدواء: يجب تناول إدراك أقراص تتفكك فمويا كما يل*ي*:

١. ضع القرص في فمك على لسانك، في حال كان إدراك أقراص تتفكك فمويا مش يجب أخذه مباشرةً عند فتح الغطاء. . ٢. اسمح للقرص بالذوبان ببطء لمدة خمس

دقائق(یجب عدم ابتلاعه او مضغه دون أن يتم ذوبانه في الفم اولاً). ٣. قم بابتلاعه مع ٢٤٠ مليلتر من الماء.

٤. إذا كنت تعاني من جفاف في الفم استخدم الماء لترطيب فمك قبل ابتلاع

٥. لا تقم أبداً بأخذ جرعة أكبر من الجرعة

مدة العلاج: يجب مواصلة تناول إدراك أقراص تتفكك فمويا طالاً كنت مستفيداً من العلاج. يجب تقييم العلاج الخاص بك من قبل طبيبك على فترات منتظمة.

بن صبيب على على الذا تناولت إدراك أقراص تتفكك فمويا أكثر مما يجب:

ت بتناول كميات كبيرة من إدراك أقراص تتفكك فموياً، ولكنك قد تعاني من زيادة في الأثار الجانبية.

- إذا قمت بتناول كمية كبيرة من إدراك أقراص تتفكك فمويا، قم بالاتصال بطبيبك او احصل على النصيحه الطبية المناسبة، لانك قد تكون بحاجة للعناية 3...1.11

#### إذا نسيت تناول إدراك أقراص تتفكك فمويا:

 إذا نسيت أخذ الجرعة، خذها عند تَذكرها. ومع ذلك، إذا كان الوقت قريبا من الجرعة التالية، تخطى الجرعة المنسية. لا تأخذ جرعة مضاعفة (جرعتين في نفس الوقت) لتعويض الجرعة المنسية. إذا كانت لديك أية اسئلة أخرى حول طريقة

استعمال هذا الدواء، اسأل الطبيب أو

3. الأعراض الجانبية المحتملة: كباقي الأدوية الأخرى، قد يسبب إدراك أَقْرِاص تَتَفْكك فَمُوبِا أَعْرَاضُ جَانْبِية، على الرغم بأنها لا تصيب الجميع.

كانت معظم ردود الفعل السلبية خفيفة إلى معتدلة في شدتها. شائعة (تؤثر على ١ إلى ١٠ اشخاص في كل ۱۰۰ شخص):

• صداع، نعاس، إمساك، ارتفاع في فحوصات وظيفة الكبد، دوار، اضطراب التوازن، ضيق في التنفس، إرتفاع ضغط الدم، والحساسية المف طه للدواء.

غير شائعة (تؤثر ١ إلى ١٠ اشخاص في كل ۱۰۰۰ شخص):

• تعب، التهابات فطرية، ارتباك، هلوسة، تقيؤ، مشية غير طبيعية، قصور القلب وتخثر الدم الوريدي (الجلطة/ الجلطات الدموية). نادرة جداً (تؤثر على أقل من ١ شخص في كل ۱۰۰۰۰ شخص): od~iate

غير معروفة (لا بمكن تقدير تواتر حدوثها من البيانات المتاحة):

فعل ذهانية.

ارتبط مرض الزهايمر بحدوث الإكتئاب، التفكير في الإنتحار والإنتحار. قد تم الإبلاغ

حيث تعطى مرة واحدة في اليوم، حيث يتم إذا أصبح أي من الآثار الجانبية خطيراً، أو الوصول إلى هذه الجرعة في بداية الأسبوع إذا لاحظت أي آثار جانبية غير مذكورة في ، من النشرة، يرجى إخبار الطبيب أو

التسيدي. ٥. ظروف تخزين إدراك أقراص تتفكك فمويا - احفظ الدواء بعيداً عن متناول و نظر

الأطفال. - لا تستعمل إدراك أقراص تتفكك فمويا بعد انقضاء تاريخ الصلاحية المدون على علبة الكرتون بعد كلمة .Exp، يشير تاريخ الصلاحية إلى اليوم الأخير من الشهر

المذكور. - لا تحفظ الدواء في درجة حرارة أعلى من

۳۰ °م. . - يجب عدم التخلص من الأدوية خلال مياه الصدف الصحي أه النفايات المذلية. إسأل الصيدلي عن كيفية التخلص من الأدوية التي ية في التحديد التحديد التحديد أن التحابير أن تساعد على حماية البيئة.

٦. معلومات اضافية أ. على مإذا يحتوي إدراك أقراص

تتفكك فمويا : المادة الضعالة: ميمانتين هيدروكلوريد. ب. ما هو شكل و محتوى عبوة إدراك

أقراص تتفكك فمويا: ادراك أقراص تتفكك فمويا ٥ ملغم: كل قرص يتفكك فمويا يحتوي على ميمانتين

2170

ھیدرو کلورید 0 ملغم فے عبوات سعة ۳۰ إدراك أقراص تتفكك فمويا ١٠ ملغم:

كل قرص يتفكك فمويا يحتوي على ميمانتين هيدرو كلوريد ١٠ ملغم في عبوات سعة ٣٠ قرصاً.

إدراك أقراص تتفكك فمويا ١٥ ملغم: . كل قرص يتفكك فمويا يحتوي على ميمانتين هيدرو كلوريد ١٥ ملغم في عبوات سعة ٣٠

قرصا. إدراك أقراص تتفكك فمويا ٢٠ ملغم: كل قرص يتفكك فمويا يحتوى على ميمانتين هيدرو كلوريد ٢٠ ملغم في عبوات سعة ٣٠

عبوات المستشفيات متوفرة أيضاً (٥٠٠ و

. ()... ليست جميع أحجام العبوات متوفرة في جميع الأسماة

المكونات الاخرى: بولاكريلين، هيدروكسيد الصوديوم، ماء، لاكتوز مونوهيدرات، مايكروكريستالاين سيليولوز، مانيتول، كروس كارميلوز صوديوم، اسبارتام، السيليكون الغرواني الجاف، أكسيد الحديد الأحمر وطعم النعنع و مغنيسيوم ستيرات (فقط في ١٥،١٠ و ٢٠ ملغم ) .

- الوصف الخارجي: إدرات أقراص تتفكك فمويا (٥، ١٠، ١٥، ٢٠): أقراص وردية اللون دائرية مسطحة مع زوايا مشطوفة.

- الشكل الصيدلاني: أقراص تتفكك فمويا.

يتوفر إ**دراك أقراص تتفكك فمويا** علم شكل أشرطة قابلة للفتح من الألمنيوم معبأة في عبوة كر تونية مع نشر ة مطوية. ج. اسم و عنوان مالك رخصة التسويق

شركة التقدم للصناعات الدوائية الموقر - عمان، الأردن هاتفك: ٤٠٥٠٠٩٢ - ٦- ٩٦٢ +

فاكس: ۲-۹۶۲ - ۲- ۲۲۴ + صندوق برید: ۱۰۱۹ عمان ۱۱۹٤۷ الأردن

البريد الالكتروني: info@tqpharma. com

د. تم الموافقة على هذه النشرة بتاريخ ا-Edrak-EDK-LMO-RO/AE

رسنت نتمصر. إثبع بدقة وصفة الطبيب وطريقة الاستعمال الم طيمات الصيدلاتي الذي سرفها لك. ي - - \* ن الطبيب والصيدلاني هما الخبيران بالدواء و

يت ... "التلبيب والعميدلاتي مما الخبيران بالدراء وبمعه وسرر. - لاتقماع مدة العلاج المحددة لله من ناشاء نفسك. - لا تكور مسرف الدراء بدون ومشة طبية. - لا تترك الأدوية بلا متناول أيدي الأطبار. - يتحدد العرب الأخلاج المحدة العرب إتحاد العميادلة العرب

